Dan Boeseneilers
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From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Dan Boeseneilers
Cc: Hilleson, Kari (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: Barb Wire Fence request - #2020-081589

Good morning Dan,

Your request for a Barb-Wire fence at 355 State St. in Saint Paul is denied by the Building Official. Per the variance
request protocols and city ordinance, you may file an appeal by contacting the LHO at 651-266-8570.

Thank you,

Stephen Ubl He/Him/His

Building Official

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St.

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9021

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA



Dan Boeseneilers

From: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Dan Boeseneilers; Hilleson, Kari (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Pat Osiecki

Subject: RE: 355 State St, Fence 20-081589

Good morning,

We are presently retrieving information on the properties in this area. Zoning and permit records from our office, as well
as other information from other departments in the city, along with any information you can provide, will be reviewed
for any fencing in your area.

Thank you,

Stephen Ubl

Building Official

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9021

F: 651-266-9099
Stephen.Ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

DSI’s Mission: “To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for
all.”

From: Dan Boeseneilers <djp@viking-norseman.com>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 6:28 AM

To: Hilleson, Kari (CI-StPaul) <Kari.Hilleson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pat Osiecki <pmo@viking-norseman.com>
Subject: RE: 355 State St, Fence 20-081589

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Good morning.

Have we gotten anywhere on this yet? We had another incident on Friday at 0857 in a neighboring parking lot. Two
individuals in a dark SUV without a rear license plate came through and were checking door handles to see what was
open. It would be absolutely disastrous if one of our employees inadvertently confronted or were confronted by
someone doing this. In fact, a while ago we had one of our managers approached at gun point in a situation like this.

We really need to move forward with this and protect our investment and our people from these absolutely brazen
acts. If there is any other information you require please let me know and | will get it to you as fast as | can.
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From: Hilleson, Kari (CI-StPaul) <Kari.Hilleson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Dan Boeseneilers
Cc: Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 355 State St, Fence 20-081589
Dan,

It has come to my attention that your request for a fence with barbed wire has not been processed correctly. | apoiogize
as we don’t get these requests often and thought we had covered all our bases.

This will need to be approved by the Building Official, Steve Ubl. | spoke with him today and he would first off like for
you to provide him with the reason you are requesting to have barbed wire around your parking lots. | have cc’d Steve
on this email. Please, at your soonest convenience reach out to him with an explanation of the issues you are having at
the site that would warrant the addition of barbed wire. Please, cc me on the email as well so | can follow through on
the permit.

Thank you for your time.

Kari Hilleson

22! Plans Examiner 11

i Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

' Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806

1 P: 651-266-9074

s kari.hillesonf@)ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Cay in America

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public
health and safety for all.”




